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Othce of General Counsel Jaﬂuar}’ 3, 195’9/

Mr. Daniel p. Bradley
DM Federal Credit Union
P.0O. Box 15115

Tuscon, Arizona 85708

Re: Reimbursement of employee's Spouse’'s expenses
(Your November 27, 1989, Letter)

Dear Mr. Bradley:

ANALYSIS

Noncompensated officials (directors and cCommittee members) of an
FCU. (See enclosed letter.) However, the analysis for employees
is not the same since the prohibition on compensation is not an
issue. Aas long as the reimbursement ig part of the employee's
compensation Package, there is no legal objection to engaging in

Sincerely,

Moctte M (o

HATTIE M. ULAN
Associate General Counsel
Enclosure




